

Summary

Skilled in 3D Modeling, I have honed my craft professionally for over 5 years. My speciality is characters, but I have a special interest in creatures and vehicles. Self-motivated and quick to adapt to problems, I continuously exceed the expectations of coordinators and art directors. On various projects, I've been known as the "Go-To Guy". I have learned and am skilled in many programs. Currently seeking opportunities that are full-time and allow creativity.

Education

Think Tank Training Centre

Diploma
Graduated June 2011

Terry Fox Secondary

High School
Graduated July 2007

Employment History

Electronic Arts (EA) – Character Artist

November 2016 - October 2017

DHX Media – Character Artist

June 2016 - November 2016

Electronic Arts (EA) – Associate Character Artist

June 2015 - June 2016

Nerd Corps Entertainment – Sr Modeler

March 2015 - June 2015

Nerd Corps Entertainment - Modeler

March 2014 - March 2015

Nerd Corps Entertainment – Jr Modeler

March 2013 - March 2014

Nerd Corps Entertainment – Modeling PA

July 2012 - March 2013

Nerd Corps Entertainment – Imaging PA

March 2012 - July 2012

References

Shyh Chai, Art Director (DHX Media)
Scott & Joe, Instructors at TTTC

shuchai@gmail.com
604-990-8265